

Appointment

From: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [lubna.ladak@opg.com]
Sent: 2018-01-09 4:32:44 PM
To: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [lubna.ladak@opg.com]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; LAURETA LAPIRA May - TREASURY [may.lapira@opg.com]
Subject: Discuss Due Diligence Process and IESO Questions
Attachments: Fair Hydro Trust - Due Diligence Questions (Draft - January 8 2018) - IESO.docx
Location: 1 866-602-6731; 416-933-3825; Conference ID: 9838290
Start: 2018-01-10 11:30:00 AM
End: 2018-01-10 12:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Kim,
Draft responses are included for most of the questions to the IESO in the attached for your use. This is the level of detail we typically provide.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.